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Memo to Judge Ross

As per your Order, the parties have jointly prepared two sets of hard copies of all filings,
which my office has agreed to provide to you. Several comments are ¡n order to explain
what are in the box (one for you and one for Attorney Kuo):

1. There is a separate file with your Orders

2. There is a separate file with the general pleadings by both parties since the
Caseanywhere system was established.

3. There is a separate file with the December hearing transcript.

4. There is a separate file with the stipulated discovery Order that you need to
approve (if acceptable to you) so the parties can start discovery.

5. The remaining folders are of all the separate claims, with each file having a motion,
an opposition and a reply. All exhibits are attached. The Yusuf motions re the
claims are first, followed by the Hamed motions re the claims.

6. ln the lntegra file, Attorney Hodges moved to substitute one exhibit, which Hamed
did not oppose. By agreement of the parties, that exhibit was substituted in the
original opposition so you only have the correct one.

7. ln the motions re the "$504,591.04" claim as well as the "Condensers" claim, there
is an additional motion to file a surreply by Yusuf with Hamed's opposition.

Please let the parties know if you have any questions

Cc: Attorney Kuo, Gregory Hodges


